November 12, 2022

To,
BSE Limited
Listing Department
P.J. Towers,
Dalal Street, Fort,
Mumbai-400 001
Script Code: 503349

Subject: Information regarding loss of share certificate

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, we are forwarding herewith information received from Link Intime India
Pvt Ltd, Registrar and Share Transfer Agent regarding Loss of share Certificates.

Kindly take the above information in your record.
Thanking You,
Yours faithfully,

For The Victoria Mills Ltd

ADITYA
HARSHAVADAN
MANGALDAS

Aditya Mangaldas
Managing Director

The Victoria Mills Limited

Registered Office Victoria House, Pandurang Budhkar Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai - 400 013.
Phone: +91-22-2497 1192/93 Fax: +91-22-2497 1134 Email : vicmili2013@gmail.com
Website : www.victoriamills.in CIN : L17110MH1913PLC000357



CS VICMILL

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Team,

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

11 November 2022 04:01

cs.vicmill@gmail.com; vicmill2013@gmail.com
satyan.desai@linkintime.co.in

Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
ID719.pdf

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database. Please
find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : The Victoria Mills Limited

Stop Folio Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Transfer No No. No. Shares
Date
10 Nov 000123 SHASHIKANT 107114 41936 - 5 Lost By Holder
2022 KANTILAL DOSHI 41940
28 Sep 000123 SHASHIKANT 107114 41936 - 5 TRANSMISSION
2021 KANTILAL DOSHI 41940 PROCEDURE
FORWARDED
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
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